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Leticia Espinoza

From: Leticia Espinoza
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:54 AM
To: David Sanchez
Subject: OVAG Grant FY 2018
Attachments: General Order and Budget Reconciliation.xlsx
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
David Sanchez Delivered: 8/29/2017 8:54 AM Read: 8/29/2017 9:01 AM

Good Morning David,

Attached you will find the general for OVAG grant for FY 2018 and Budget Reconciliation.
Deficit of $2,620.00

What source of funding will cover the Deficit?

Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.

By the way, do you have the request ready USM and ICE for July.

Regards,

Leticia Espinosa, Accountant
Webb County Audifor's Office

Telephone NO. (956) 523-4002
Email: lespinosa@webbcountyix.gov




Fund 2714 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG)

District Attorney
Department #2260
Isidro Alaniz
Bi-Weekly Hourly W/C
Slot # Title Pay Rate Annual Code
2720 Victims Assistance Coordinator 14.90 31,000 7720
Approved Employee Slots = 1 31,000

Budget Officers
Date Signed:

Notes:

Grant Period: 9/01/2017 to 08/31/2018




Fringe Benefits FY 2017-2018

District Attorney
Department #2260
Isidro Alaniz

41000 422000 423000 426000 425000

Annual FICA Retirement W/C Unemploy. Annual w/C wW/C
Slot # Gross 0.0765 11.51% Annual 0.88% Total Code Rate
2720 31,000 2,372 3,568 208 273 13,620 7720 0.0067

31,000 2,372 3,568 208 273 13,620 Total F.B.




